

CURRICULAM VITAE



Dr. S. JEROME, M.Com, M.Phil, PGDCSA., PhD

21/A, Venice Street, Chinthamani,

Tiruchirappalli 620 002

Mobile: 7667847733,

E-mail: jerome.susai@gmail.com

About Myself

“I am a dedicated person with knowledge in the field of teaching commerce and management. I enjoy reading, and the knowledge and perspective that my reading gives me has strengthened my teaching skills and presentation abilities. I have been successful complete six years of experience in teaching, and I attribute this success to my ability to plan, schedule, and handle many different tasks at once. This flexibility will help me in the classroom, where there are many different personalities and learning styles.”

Academic Qualification

- ✓ Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Commerce with “Commended” result from Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli. (2017)
- ✓ Master of Philosophy in Commerce (M.Phil), with first class from Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli. (2010)
- ✓ Master Degree in Commerce (M.Com) with first class from St. Joseph’s College (Autonomous) Tiruchirappalli (2009)
- ✓ Post Graduate Diploma in Computer Science Application (PGDCSA)with first class from St. Joseph’s College (Autonomous) Tiruchirappalli (2009)
- ✓ Under Graduate in Commerce (B.Com) with second class from St. Joseph’s College (Autonomous) Tiruchirappalli (2006).

Technical Qualification

- ✓ Passed in Type writing in lower grade in English (2003)

Professional Experience

a) Part Time in St. Joseph's College	Total year
Years of Experience - 2010 -2011, 2016-18	3 years
b) Full Time	
Years of Experience in St. Joseph's College	
2011 -2012, 2013-2014,	
2018 – till date	3 years
Year of Experience in National College	
2014- 2015	1 year

Specialization

- Human Resource Management
- Financial Management
- Business Management

Technical Skills

- Tally ERP 9.0
- SPSS 23
- MS office 2013
- Photoshop

Paper Published in Journals

1. S. Jerome (2018) "A Study on Customer Perception on Payment System through Electronic Banking in Tiruchirappalli Town", International Journal of Management and Social Sciences (IJMSS), Vol.8 (1.2), September 2018, ISSN NO: 2249-0191, PP(224-229) UGC Approved.
2. S. Jerome (2018) "Role of Industrial Financial Corporation in the Development of MSE in Tiruchirappalli District", Emperor International Journal of Finance and Management Research, Vol. VI, issue (2), February 2018, PP(142-145), ISSN No: 2393 – 9125.
3. S. Jerome (2017) "A Study on Agricultural Marketing Strategies and Challenges Faced by the Ponmalai Santhai (Local Market) Farmers in Tiruchirappalli" SSRG International Journal of Economics and Management Studies, Vol.4, issue (4), Oct – Dec 2017, PP(15-21), ISSN No: 2393 – 9125.

4. S. Jerome (2013) “Study on Quality of Work Life Among the Employees at Baby Engineering Private Ltd, Thuvakkudi, Tiruchirapalli” Sumedha Journal of Management, Vol.2, issue (4), Oct – Dec 2013, PP(18-33), ISSN No: 2277-6753.
5. S. Jerome (2013) “A Study on Employees’ Quality of Work Life in EID Parry (India) Ltd, Pettavaithalai” Primax International Journal of Commerce and Management Research, Vol.1, issue (2), July- sep,2013, PP(53-58), ISSN No: 2321-3604.
6. S. Jerome (2013) “A Study on Quality of Work Life of Employees at Jeppiaar Cement Private Ltd: Perambalur,” International Journal of Advance Research in Computer Science and Management Studies, Vol.1 (4), July- sep,2013, PP(49-57), ISSN No: 2321-7782.

Conference Paper Publication

1. S. Jerome (2012) Published article in national seminar publication, Trends and Research in Management” *Quality of work life: perspective of call centre employees in Trichy city*, Pg. No. 82-89.
2. S. Jerome (2011) Global competitiveness in business: Trends and traits,” Brand preference of mobile phones among college students” ISBN NO: 1667- 651 -207, SAI BALAJI Publication, Thiruvannamalai, PP (107-109).
3. S. Jerome (2010) Published article in AET Annual Conference “Tiruchirappalli district an overview of economic perspective” Peninsular Economists’ Vol. (22) (1) 2009-10, ISSN NO: 0976-8270: 446-447.

Conferences and Workshop Attended

Title	Organization Name	Days	Date
Staff orientation on Computer Literacy	Department of Foundation Course, St. Joseph`s College, Tiruchi -2	2	2014-01-23
Introduction to Research Analysis Tools (SPSS)	Department of Commerce Computer Application, St. Joseph`s College (Autonomous)	1	2014-02-21
One Day Youth Red Cross Cadre Training	Youth Red Cross, St. Joseph`s College	1	2007-07-30
Career Anchoring Skills	Youth Red Cross, St. Joseph`s College	2	2010-01-05
Trends and Research in Management	Oxford Engineering College, Pirattiyur	1	2011-01-28

National Conference on the Dynamics of Managment: the plus Factors	Department of Business Administration, St. Joseph`s College, Tiruchi – 2	2	2011-03-09
Global Competitiveness in Business: Trends and Traits	Department of Commerce, Government Arts and Science College for Women	1	2011-03-10
Conference on Social Entrepreneurship in business development	Department of Commerce Computer Application	1	2018-02-23
International conference On dynamics of Green Management	PG and Research Department of Commerce	2	2015-02-14

Academic Research Projects

PhD Title

A Study on Quality of Work Life in the perception of State Board School Teachers in Tiruchirapalli Educational District

M Phil

A Study on Effectiveness of Marketing Mix in Consumer Durable Electronic Goods in Tiruchirapalli Town

M.Com

A Study on Effectiveness of NGO with special reference to SOC SEAD, Tiruchirappalli (NGO MGT)

Personal Profile

Name - S. Jerome
Marital Status - Married
Nationality - Indian
Hobbies - Browsing Internet, listening Music
Date of Birth - 04 – 12 – 1984
Language Known - Tamil, English (read, write and speak)

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the information.

Place: Tiruchirappalli

Yours Sincerely,

Date:

(S. JEROME)